@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

May 19, 2025

Art Etter

Bowie Resources, LLC
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re:  Bowie No. 2 Mine (Permit No. C-1996-083);
Bond Release Application No. 4 (SL-4)

Dear Mr. Etter:

In accordance with Rule 3.03.2(2) of the Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land
Reclamation Board for Coal Mining, you are hereby notified that the Division will be conducting
an inspection of the Bowie No. 2 Mine beginning on June 25, 2025 at 07:00 AM. The purpose of
the inspection will be to evaluate reclamation related to your SL-04 application.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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